CENTER for JUDICIAL A CCOUNTABILITY, INC.
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Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator

BY FAX: 20 pages

TO: CHIEF JUDGE JONATHAN LIPPMAN
' [By Fax: 212-428-2188]
MICHAEL COLODNER, COUNSEL
[By Fax: 212-428-2155]
SHERRILL R. SPATZ, SPECIAL INSPECTOR GENERAL
FOR FIDUCIARY APPOINTMENTS
[ATT: Georgina: ¢/o Chief Judge Lippman]

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, CJA Coordinator
RE: CJA’s June 30, 2000 letter to Chief Judge Kaye
DATE: July 3, 2000

On Friday, June 30", I delivered to the OCA three copies of CJA’s letter of that
date, addressed to Chief Judge Judith Kaye ~ to which you are each indicated
recipients.

Please supersede that letter with the enclosed version. The most significant changes
are itemized by CJA’s July 3" letter to the Mayor’s Advisory Committee on the
Judiciary, which is also enclosed.

Finally, this further reiterates that we have still received no response from Mr.
Colodner’s office to our June 27" letter to him. The June 27® letter is Exhibit “B”
to CJA’s June 30™ letter, described at footnote 5 therein.

Thank you.
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